

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

431 W. Plumb Lane • Reno, NV 89509 (775) 850-1440 • 1-800-364-2081 • FAX (775) 850-1444 • Web Page: bop.nv.gov

MINUTES

January 11, 2017

BOARD MEETING

Hilton Garden Inn 7830 S Las Vegas Boulevard Las Vegas, Nevada

Board Members Present:

Leo Basch Kevin Desmond Jason Penrod Robert Sullivan Kirk Wentworth Darla Zarley

Board Members Absent:

Tallie Pederson

Board Staff Present:

Larry PinsonDave WuestPaul EdwardsShirley HuntingRay SeidlingerKen ScheuberDena McClishJoe DodgeBrett KandtKristopher Mangosing

1. Public Comment January 11, 2017 9:00 AM

There was no public comment.

2. Approval of December 7, 2016, Minutes

Board Action:

<u>Motion:</u> Kevin Desmond moved to approve the Minutes as presented.

Second: Darla Zarley

Action: Passed unanimously

3. Applications for Out-of-State Pharmacy – Non Appearance:

- A. Choice RX Pharmacy, Inc. Stuart, FL
- B. Empire Pharmacy West New York, NY
- C. Gaston Pharmacy #2 Dallas, TX
- D. Geneva Pharmacy Elkhorn, NE
- E. Helping Hands Pharmacy, LLC Katy, TX
- F. LDI Pharmacy Creve Coeur, MO
- G. LDI Specialty Pharmacy Creve Coeur, MO
- H. Moon Pharmacy Richmond Hill, NY
- I. Oak Creek Rx, LLC Omaha, NE
- J. PETNET Solutions, Inc. Loma Linda, CA
- K. Quality Care Pharmacy and Compounding II Wylie, TX
- L. Theo Pharmacy Westminster, CA
- M. Walgreens #05823 Tempe, AZ

Applications for Out-of-State Compounding Pharmacy – Non Appearance:

- N. IV Med Services Los Angeles, CA
- O. Pharmaco, LLC North Miami Beach, FL
- P. University of Utah Midvalley Specialty Pharmacy Murray, UT

Applications for Out-of-State Wholesaler – Non Appearance:

- Q. Alvix Laboratories, LLC Ocean Springs, MS
- R. Amazon.com.indc LLC Plainfield, IN
- S. Amazon.com.indc LLC Plainfield, IN
- T. Amazon.com.indc LLC Whitestown, IN
- U. AmerisourceBergen Drug Corporation Olive Branch, MS
- V. Avella of Houston Houston, TX
- W. Biofrontera Inc. Wakefield, MA
- X. Clovis Oncology, Inc. Boulder, CO
- Y. Genco I, Inc. Tobyhanna, PA
- Z. Integrated Commercialization Solutions, Inc. Obetz, OH
- AA. Lexicon Pharmaceuticals, Inc. The Woodlands, TX
- BB. Lone Star Pharmaceuticals, Inc. Argyle, TX
- CC. Two Rivers Medical Greenville, SC
- DD. Vector 3PL LLC Somerset, NJ
- EE. Young at Heart Distribution Indianapolis, IN

Applications for Out-of-State Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases – Non Appearance:

- FF. Drive DeVilbiss Healthcare Port Washington, NY
- GG. OrthogenRx, Inc. Doylestown, PA
- HH. Strive Medical Irving, TX
- II. The PostureWorks, LLC Wellesley,
- JJ. Tidewater Medical, Inc. Mt. Pleasant, SC
- KK. Westford Medical Corp Colchester, VT

Application for Nevada Pharmacy – Non Appearance:

LL. William Bee Ririe Retail Pharmacy - Ely

Board discussion ensued regarding Items C & K. The applicants did not complete the "Type of Pharmacy" section of the application.

Board Action:

Motion: Jason Penrod moved to approve the Consent Agenda with exception of Items C & K.

The Board directed Board Staff to contact the pharmacies and clarify the incomplete applications. The Board authorized Board Staff to approve Items C & K once the applications are completed.

Jason Penrod withdrew the Motion.

Board Action:

Motion: Jason Penrod moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.

Second: Darla Zarley

Action: Passed unanimously

4. Discipline

Α.	Rhowela Albana, R.Ph	(15-075-RPH-S)
В.	CVS/pharmacy #8789	(15-075-PH-S)

Darla Zarley disclosed that Ms. Albana was a former student, but stated that she would be able to participate in this matter fairly and without bias.

Rhowela Albana appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Mike Dyer was present as counsel representing CVS Pharmacy and Ms. Albana.

Mr. Edwards stated that in December 2015, Patient C.J. tendered a prescription to CVS #8789. The prescription was filled for temazepam 30 mg. capsules rather than the mirtazapine 30 mg. tablets as prescribed. Ms. Albana performed the final product verification and counseling. Ms. Albana did not detect the error.

Mr. Edwards presented a Stipulation and Order regarding the Respondents. The Respondents admit that evidence exists to establish a basis for the violations alleged in the Accusation.

Ms. Albana shall receive a Letter of Reprimand from the Board's Executive Secretary, pay a fine of \$750.00 and complete two additional CEU's on the topic of error prevention and one additional CEU on counselling.

CVS Pharmacy shall pay an administrative fee of \$495.00.

Mr. Dyer agreed to Mr. Edwards' explanation of the facts and the Stipulation.

Board Action:

Motion: Jason Penrod moved to approve the Stipulation and Order as presented.

Second: Darla Zarley

Action: Passed unanimously

C. Pamela Kalyan, R.Ph (16-087-RPH-S)

This matter was continued for a future meeting.

D.	Jason Cazar, PT	(16-079-PT-S)
Ε.	Mark Friedlander, R.Ph	(16-079-RPH-A-S)
F.	Tony Huffman, R.Ph	(16-079-RPH-B-S)
G.	Cardinal Health 414 LLC	(16-079-PH-A-S)

Jason Cazar, pharmaceutical technician, Mark Friedlander, managing pharmacist, and Tony Huffman, pharmacist, appeared and were sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Michael Mone was present as counsel representing Cardinal Health 414 LLC.

Mr. Edwards stated that on or about November 9, 2016, Mr. Cazar notified Board Staff that he failed to renew his license by the expiration date on October 31, 2016. Mr. Cazar reported that he did not provide written notice to the Board after changing his residence and therefore did not receive his renewal notice. Board Staff requested Cardinal Health's staff work schedule from November 1, 2016 to November 8, 2016 and ascertained that Mr. Cazar had worked approximately five days without a valid pharmaceutical technician registration. During this period, Mr. Friedlander was the managing pharmacist at Cardinal Health, but was out on FMLA leave. Mr. Huffman was the technician supervisor during the period Mr. Cazar worked without a valid registration.

Mr. Edwards presented a Stipulation and Order regarding the Respondents. The Respondents admit that evidence exists to establish a basis for the violations alleged in the Accusation.

Mr. Cazar shall receive a Letter of Admonition from the Board's Executive Secretary, pay a fine of \$200.00 and complete two additional CEU on ethics and one additional CEU on pharmacy law.

Mr. Cazar agreed to the Stipulation presented.

Board Action:

<u>Motion:</u> Kevin Desmond moved to approve the Stipulation and Order as presented.

Second: Jason Penrod

Action: Passed unanimously

Mr. Friedlander shall receive a Letter of Admonition from the Board's Executive Secretary, pay a fine of \$200.00 and complete two additional CEU's on pharmacy manager responsibilities.

Mr. Friedlander agreed to the Stipulation presented.

Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve the Stipulation and Order as presented

Second: Darla Zarley

Action: Passed unanimously

Mr. Huffman shall receive a Letter of Admonition from the Board's Executive Secretary, pay a fine of \$200.00 and complete two additional CEU's on pharmacy manager responsibilities.

Mr. Huffman agreed to the Stipulation presented.

Motion: Jason Penrod moved to approve the Stipulation and Order as presented

Second: Darla Zarley

Action: Passed unanimously

Cardinal Health shall pay a fine of \$500.00, pay an administrative fee of \$495.00 and provide to Board Staff within 30 days a written explanation of the error and the changes to policies and procedures to prevent future errors.

Mr. Mone agreed to the Stipulation presented. Mr. Mone described the modifications to Cardinal Health's computer system that would prevent any employee from working in the system without a current license.

<u>Motion:</u> Jason Penrod moved to approve the Stipulation and Order as presented.

Second: Darla Zarley

Action: Passed unanimously

Н.	Marc A. Barbose, R.Ph	(16-034-RPH-S)
I.	Well Care Compounding Pharmacy	(16-034-PH-S)

Marcelino Casal, owner and pharmacist, appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Edwards stated that this case would be heard in two parts. Mr. Barbose contacted Board Staff and requested to continue his involvement in this matter to a future meeting.

Mr. Edwards explained that the U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) received a complaint alleging a patient suffered from an infection from a sterile product compounded and dispensed by Well Care Compounding Pharmacy (Well Care). He stated that Board Staff and the FDA conducted a join inspection of Well Care's Las Vegas facility. The FDA Inspectors recorded their observations in an inspection report called an "FDA Form 483."

Mr. Edwards moved to have the FDA Form 483 admitted as an Exhibit.

Mr. Casal had no objections to the Exhibit.

President Basch admitted the Exhibit into the record.

Mr. Edwards stated that the FDA Inspector's observed inadequate procedures to prevent microbiological contamination of drug products, deficient aseptic drug product processing areas, the compounding process work flow was not designed to prevent contamination, there was little to no evidence that Well Care had its products tested to verify sterility and Well Care's processing areas were not adequately cleaned and disinfected to produce aseptic conditions as well as various labelling and staffing issues.

Mr. Edwards presented a Stipulation and Order regarding Well Care. Well Care admits that evidence exists to establish a basis for the violations alleged in the Accusation.

Well Care Compounding Pharmacy shall pay a fine of \$1,000.00, pay an administrative fee of \$2,500.00, and shall not engage in any sterile compounding. Well Care shall provide to Board Staff within 30 days, written policies and procedures for Well Care's non-sterile compounding operation. The policies and procedures are subject to Board Staff review and approval.

Mr. Casal stated that as the owner and pharmacist, he accepts responsibility for Well Care's errors. He expressed that he agrees with the Stipulation as presented and requested that the Board approve the Stipulation and Order.

Mr. Casal answered questions to the Board's satisfaction regarding the FDA Inspection.

Board Action:

<u>Motion:</u> Jason Penrod moved to approve the Stipulation and Order as presented.

Second: Darla Zarley

Action: Passed unanimously

5. Applications for Nevada Pharmacy – Appearance:

A. 986 Specialty Pharmacy #2 Inc. – Las Vegas

Khanh-Long Thai, managing pharmacist and part-owner, and Danny Thai, pharmacist and part-owner, appeared and were sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

The Board questioned Mr. Khanh Thai regarding the other pharmacy owner.

Mr. Khanh Thai explained that Cindy Ta Ojeda is a registered nurse. He stated that she is not licensed in Nevada and that she has no prescriptive authority in any state.

Mr. Khanh Thai answered questions to the Board's satisfaction regarding the pharmacy location, pharmacy access, business model and security.

The Board recommended Mr. Khanh Thai contact Board Staff to ensure their build out plan is in compliance with Nevada law.

Board Action:

- <u>Motion:</u> Jason Penrod moved to approve 986 Specialty Pharmacy #2 Inc.'s Application for Nevada Pharmacy License pending a positive inspection.
- Second: Darla Zarley
- Action: Passed unanimously
 - B. LA Pharmacy Las Vegas

Darla Zarley disclosed that Bao Tran was a former student, but stated that she would be able to participate in this matter fairly and without bias.

Lisset Perez-Flores, owner, Andrew Do, pharmacist, appeared and were sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Bao Tran, managing pharmacist, was not present. Ms. Perez-Flores provided a brief background on his work history and pharmacy experience.

Ms. Perez-Flores explained that LA Pharmacy is a retail pharmacy located near a University Medical Center clinic.

Ms. Perez-Flores answered questions to the Board's satisfaction regarding the managing pharmacist, pharmacy access and layout, marketing plan and her work history and pharmacy experience.

Board Action:

- <u>Motion:</u> Kevin Desmond moved to approve LA Pharmacy's Application for Nevada Pharmacy License pending a positive inspection.
- Second: Kirk Wentworth

Action: Passed unanimously

- C. Lincoln County Pharmacy Alamo Alamo
- D. Lincoln County Pharmacy Caliente Caliente

Jason Bleak, CEO of Grover C Dils Medical Center, and Matthew Walker, managing pharmacist, appeared and were sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Pinson presented a letter to the Board from Nevada Rural Hospital Partners expressing support of Lincoln County Pharmacy's application.

Mr. Bleak explained that Grover C Dils is opening the pharmacy in response to the questionable actions by Meadow Valley Pharmacy.

Mr. Walker answered questions to the Board's satisfaction regarding his pharmacy experience. He explained that he is the interim pharmacy manager and working to get the pharmacy up and running. He added that he will train the incoming managing pharmacist and will review Lincoln County Pharmacy's policies and procedures to confirm they are compliant with Nevada Law.

The Board questioned Mr. Bleak regarding who would be replacing Mr. Walker as managing pharmacist and the location of the pharmacy. Mr. Bleak stated that Trent Decker expressed interest in the managing pharmacist position.

Board Action:

Motion: Jason Penrod moved to approve Lincoln County Pharmacy- Caliente's Application for Nevada Pharmacy License pending a positive inspection. Lincoln County Pharmacy – Caliente shall be inspected by Board Staff quarterly for two years, in addition to the annual pharmacy inspection. The CEO of Grover C Dils and Matthew Walker shall be present during the inspections. A copy of the inspection report will be sent to the Board of Trustees. Lincoln County Pharmacy shall pay the Board's expenses for the quarterly inspections not to exceed \$500.00 per inspection.

Second: Darla Zarley

Action: Passed unanimously

Board discussion ensued that in order to apply for a satellite pharmacy license the parent pharmacy license would already need to be approved and operating.

The Board offered Mr. Bleak the opportunity to withdraw the Lincoln County Pharmacy - Alamo application.

Mr. Bleak requested the Board withdraw Lincoln County Pharmacy – Alamo's Application for Nevada Pharmacy License.

E. UBC Pharmacy – Las Vegas

Justin Weidner, Chief of Staff, Bonnie Dugie, managing pharmacist, Angela Harney, Executive Vice-President of Operations for Maxor LLC, appeared and were sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Weidner explained that United Brotherhood of Carpenters (UBC) is one of the largest private sector building trades unions in North America. He stated that this pharmacy would be located at the UBC training facility in Las Vegas. He stated that the goal of the pharmacy is to provide the best possible service for the lowest possible price for their members. Mr. Weidner explained that UBC has partnered with Maxor to implement the new pharmacy service.

Ms. Harney provided additional information on Maxor LLC's services and pharmacy locations.

Ms. Dugie and Ms. Harney answered questions to the Board's satisfaction regarding their work and educational history.

Ms. Harney explained that UBC Pharmacy is currently in the building stages and stated that UBC Pharmacy staff will be contacting Board Staff to make sure the plans are in compliance with Nevada Law.

Ms. Dugie answered questions to the Board's satisfaction regarding UBC Pharmacy counselling procedure.

Board Action:

<u>Motion:</u> Kevin Desmond moved to approve UBC Pharmacy's Application for Nevada Pharmacy pending a positive inspection.

Second: Robert Sullivan

Action: Passed unanimously

6. Applications for Nevada Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases – Appearance:

A. Cpap store USA – Las Vegas

Armin Magzanyan, Director of Operations, and Oganes Berberyan, owner and MDEG administrator, appeared and were sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Magzanyan stated that Cpap store USA specializes in CPAP machines and supplies.

The Board expressed concerns that Mr. Berberyan did not complete the MDEG owner application and does not meet the requirements to be the MDEG administrator.

The Board offered Mr. Magzanyan and Mr. Berberyan the option to table the application until the next meeting.

Mr. Magzanyan requested the Board table the application until a later date.

B. Equitable Home Medical Supply Inc. – Las Vegas

Corazon Zamora, MDEG administrator, and Leopoldo Flores, owner, appeared and were sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Ms. Zamora stated that Equitable Home Medical Supply Inc. will provide orthotics, prosthetics and incontinence supplies.

Ms. Zamora answered the Board's questions regarding her work history and experience.

The Board questioned Ms. Zamora and Mr. Flores if they are certified to fit orthotics and prosthetics, or if they have hired staff who are certified. Mr. Flores stated that if the license is approved they will hire a specialist who is certified to fit orthotics and prosthetics.

Board Action:

- <u>Motion:</u> Jason Penrod moved to approve Equitable Home Medical Supply Inc.'s Application for Nevada MDEG License pending a positive inspection. Equitable Home Medical Supply Inc. will not dispense orthotics or prosthetics until the employees are properly trained and certified. Board Staff is authorized to evaluate training.
- Second: Darla Zarley
- Action: Passed unanimously
 - C. Vitalcare Caliente

Aaron Mulkey, Regional Vice-President of Operations and Sales, appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or offering testimony. Mr. Mulkey stated that he would provide Board Staff with a Letter of Authorization allowing him to speak on behalf of the company.

Mr. Edwards explained that in 2013, Board Staff received notification from Vitalcare that they would no longer be performing MDEG services and would only be providing warehouse services. At that time, Board Staff closed Vitalcare's MDEG License.

While inspecting a pharmacy in Caliente, Board Inspectors observed Vitalcare performing MDEG services. The inspection showed that Vitalcare performed MDEG services for three years while unlicensed.

Mr. Edwards stated that Vitalcare received a Cite and Fine for \$5000.00, which they have paid. He added that Vitalcare is appearing before the Board to reapply for Vitalcare's Nevada MDEG License.

Mr. Mulkey answered questions to the Board's satisfaction regarding the events leading up to the unlicensed activity.

Board Action:

- <u>Motion:</u> Jason Penrod moved to approve Vitalcare Caliente's Application for Nevada MDEG License pending a positive inspection.
- Second: Darla Zarley
- Action: Passed unanimously
- 7. Request for Reinstatement of Pharmacist License Appearance:

Justin Curnutt

Darla Zarley disclosed that Justin Curnutt was a former student, but stated that she would be able to participate in this matter fairly and without bias.

Justin Curnutt appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Edwards explained that the Board heard Mr. Curnutt's case during the January 2016 board meeting. He stated that Mr. Curnutt committed prescription fraud and insurance fraud by creating, filling and dispensing multiple fraudulent prescriptions for himself and another staff member. Those fraudulent prescriptions were then billed to an insurance provider.

Mr. Curnutt agreed to Mr. Edwards' summary of the facts. He requested reinstatement of his pharmacist license and described his activities during the last year.

Mr. Curnutt explained that he is active with the Boy Scouts of America and his church community. He also opened a health food store and taught courses on various aspects of maintaining a healthy lifestyle.

Board discussion ensued regarding Mr. Curnutt's status on the OIG Blacklist. Mr. Pinson explained that if he is on that list he would not be allowed be employed by any entity that bills Medicare or Medicaid.

The Board questioned Mr. Curnutt regarding unaccounted for medications that were confiscated. Mr. Curnutt could not provide an explanation for the medications.

The Board discussed the possibility of having a mentor report on Mr. Curnutt's activities as well as other corrective action.

Board Action:

- Kirk Wentworth moved to reinstate Justin Curnutt's Nevada Pharmacist License Motion: pending Mr. Curnutt meets with Board Staff to explain the circumstances surrounding all unaccounted for medications that remain at issue in his case. Board Staff is authorized to review and approve Mr. Curnutt's explanation. If Board Staff accepts the explanation Justin Curnutt's license will be reinstated, this will take place no sooner than February 5, 2017, and be put on a probationary status for a period of no less than two years from the reinstatement date. During the probationary period Mr. Curnutt may not work more than forty hours per week. He may not work as a pharmacist in charge or pharmacy manager of any Nevada pharmacy. He may not work alone and must work at all times under the direct supervision of a Nevada licensed pharmacist. He must engage a peer mentor who must be a Nevada licensed physician or pharmacist, and is subject to Board Staff approval. The mentor must submit quarterly written status reports to the Board's Executive Secretary explaining his or her perception and opinion of his work status, the activities in which he is engaged as part of his personal and professional recovery, his level of compliance with the terms of his probation and any other matters that the mentor deems pertinent. Mr. Curnutt shall inform all current and potential future employers of this disciplinary action. Any violation of the terms of the Board's Order may result in the immediate suspension of his pharmacist license.
- Second: Jason Penrod
- Action: Passed unanimously
- 8. General Counsel Report for Possible Discussion:

Attorney General Opinion No. 2016-10: Pharmacy Board; Controlled Substances; Veterinarians

Mr. Edwards stated that during a past meeting the Board approved Board Staff to request an Attorney General Opinion regarding licensing veterinarians for dispensing medication. He explained that Attorney General Opinion stated that veterinarians do need to follow the dispensing regulations like any other dispensing practitioner.

Board Staff will contact and work with the Nevada Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners and the Nevada Veterinary Medical Association to collaborate on how to remedy this issue and become compliant with Nevada law.

Mr. Edwards updated the Board on the status of the VetSource case. He stated that the Board may need to call a Special Meeting to discuss a settlement agreement.

- 9. Executive Secretary Report for Possible Discussion:
 - A. Financial Report

The financials will be reported at the next meeting.

B. Temporary Licenses

Three temporary licenses have been issued since the last meeting.

- C. Staff Activities:
 - 1. Speaking Engagements Behavioral Health
 - 2. NABP Task Force on Law Enforcement & Legislation

Mr. Pinson will be attending the meeting with this group later this month.

- D. Reports to Board
 - 1. Selection of Delegate for NABP Annual Meeting

Robert Sullivan volunteered to be the Delegate for the NABP Annual Meeting. Jason Penrod volunteered to be the alternate.

- E. Board Related News:
- F. Activities Report
- 10. Discussion and Determination:

BriovaRx Request for Proposed Changes to NAC 639.921

Mr. Wuest explained that this matter has been before the Board in past meetings. He stated that BriovaRx is requesting changes to NAC 639.921 to allow data sharing by contract. Currently the law allows data sharing between pharmacies with common ownership.

President Basch opened the Public Comment.

Al Bernstein, OptumRx and BriovaRx, stated that the proposed changes to the law would allow for a safer work environment and better workload balancing.

Board discussion ensued regarding pharmacist accountability and if this topic should be addressed by the working group. The Board agreed that the working group would be able to

gather information on how the proposed changes may effect different aspects of pharmacy practice.

President Basch moved this item to the work group.

Mr. Pinson stated that Board Staff is contacting potential members for the work group and should have a list for Board approval in March.

11. Date and Location of Next Scheduled Board Meeting:

March 1-2, 2017 – Reno, Nevada

12. Application for Nevada Pharmacy — Appearance:

Jolly's Drug Store — Alamo

Jon Heaton, part-owner, appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions and offering testimony.

Mr. Heaton explained that he has purchased Meadow Valley Pharmacy and that Jolly's Drug Store – Alamo will be replacing the Pahranagat Valley satellite pharmacy.

Mr. Wuest explained that this location is currently a functioning satellite pharmacy. He stated that Board Staff recently inspected Jolly's Drug Store – Caliente, and the satellite pharmacy.

Joe Dodge, Inspector Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Dodge described the inspection of Jolly's Drug Store – Caliente and the satellite pharmacy's prescription verification process for the Board. He stated that overall the inspections were satisfactory

Board Action:

<u>Motion:</u> Jason Penrod moved to approve Jolly's Drug Store – Alamo's Application for Nevada Pharmacy pending a positive inspection. Jolly's Drug Store – Alamo shall undergo the same quarterly inspections as Jolly's Drug Store - Caliente

Second: Darla Zarley

Action: Passed unanimously

13. Request to Amend the Discipline Order for Meadow Valley Pharmacy — Appearance

Mr. Edwards explained that Mr. Katschke is requesting to amend the stipulation to surrender Meadow Valley's Pharmacy License to allow for an extension.

Dan Albregts was present as counsel for Meadow Valley Pharmacy and Adam Katschke.

Mr. Albregts stated that the request was made by his client so that Mr. Heaton could complete the final steps to purchase the pharmacy.

Mr. Heaton stated that he would notify Board Staff as soon as the sale was complete

Board Action:

- <u>Motion:</u> Jason Penrod moved to amend the Discipline Order for Meadow Valley Pharmacy to extend Meadow Valley Pharmacy's Pharmacy License for 60 days during which Mr. Heaton will complete the pharmacy sale. Mr. Heaton will notify the Executive Secretary if the sale is completed sooner than the 60 days. The Executive Secretary is authorized to close Meadow Valley Pharmacy's License before the 60 days if the pharmacy sale is completed.
- Second: Darla Zarley
- Action: Passed unanimously
- 14. Public Comment January 11, 2017 5:00 PM

There was no public comment.